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Memorandum

Date: May 24, 2022
To: Instrument Flight Procedures Service Providers
ROMANA B 2Siinse,
WOLF Date: 2022.05.24 16:25:34
0400
From: Christopher J. Hope, Manager, Flight Technologies and Procedure Division
Subject: Waiver to use Alternate Construction Methods for Instrument Departure

Procedures (DPs) Evaluation

This memorandum waives the use of alternate construction methods for turns over
facilities and Obstruction Evaluation Area construction for changeover points in
TARGETS for DP evaluation.

TARGETS is being released for use on May 25, 2022 and the criteria in Order 8260.3E
(CHG 2), United States Standard for Terminal Instrument Procedures, to support the
release is delayed in coordination. The appropriate Safety Management System has been
completed for the criteria change. This waiver allows service providers the use of the new
criteria in TARGETS without processing a waiver through the Procedures Review Board
for a short term while the order is in coordination.

This memorandum remains in effect until rescinded. Please direct all inquiries to
Thomas J. Nichols, Standards Section Manager, Flight Procedures and Airspace Group,
at 405-954-1171 or thomas.j.nichols@faa.gov.
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